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April 27, 2022
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, 2" Floor (Filing Room)
Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE: Dominion Energy Solutions, LLC.; Docket No. A-125002; and Interstate Gas
Supply, Inc.; Docket No. A-125051; NOTICE OF CUSTOMER TRANSFER

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

The purpose of this letter is to provide notice to the Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission (“Commission”) that on or about May 30, 2022, all Pennsylvania customers of
Dominion Energy Solutions, LLC (“DES”) will be transferred to Interstate Gas Supply, Inc.
(“IGS”). After the transfer, DES will have no natural gas customers. At this time, it has not been
determined if DES will abandon its license. IGS is licensed as a natural gas supplier in each of the
Natural Gas Distribution Company (“NGDC”) service territories in which DES serves any
customers and so there will be no issues with regard to stranded customers, and all of the customer
contracts are assignable. Moreover, IGS will continue to honor the terms of the DES contracts for
the duration of those agreements. Finally, both IGS and DES are compliant with all Commission
assessments.

Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a copy of the form of notice that will be provided to
residential customers, and Exhibit B is a copy of the notice that will be provided to Commercial
and Industrial customers. Also attached is proof of service in accordance with the attached
Certificate of Service. If you have any questions, please contac

Todd S. Stewart

Counsel for Dominion Energy Solutions, LLC
and Interstate Gas Supply, Inc. d/b/a IGS Energy
TSS/j1d
Attachments
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing document upon the

parties, listed below, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service

by a party).
VIA FIRST-CLASS MAIL
Office of Consumer Advocate Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
555 Walnut Street Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
5" Floor, Forum Place Commonwealth Keystone Building
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923 400 North Street, 2 West

Harrisburg, PA 17120
Office of Small Business Advocate

555 Walnut Street Office of Attorney General

15 Floor, Forum Place Bureau of Consumer Protection

Harrisburg, PA 17101 Strawberry Square, 14™ Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120

PA Department of Revenue

Bureau of Compliance

PO Box 280947

Harrisburg, PA 17128-0946

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania Carol Scanlon
Transport Support Services Peoples Natural Gas Company, LLC
290 W. Nationwide Blvd. Peoples Gas Company, LLC
Columbus, OH 43215 225 North Shore Drive
transportevaluations@nisource.com Pittsburgh, PA 15212

Carol.Scanlon@peoples-gas.com

Carlos Thillet, Manager

Gas Supply and Transportation Sherry Epler

PECO UGI Utilities, Inc. — Gas Division
2301 Market Street, S9-2 1 UGI Drive

Philadelphia, PA 19103 Denver, PA 17517
Carlos.thillet@exeloncorp.com sepler@ugi.com

DATED: April 27, 2022 Todd S. Stewart
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EXHIBIT A



Dominion Energy @ i
Solutions® gaRiRigy

A\

<Date>
<Name>
<Address 1>
<City>, <State>, <Zip>

Dear Dominion Energy Solutions Customer,

Thank you for being a Dominion Energy Solutions customer. We are writing to inform you
about an upcoming change to your gas supply account.

As stated in your terms and conditions, your contract is assignable and by your
<month,year> meter read, your gas supply service will be transferred to IGS Energy, a
leading natural gas supplier in <State> since <year>. We want to assure you that this
transfer will not interrupt your gas service and your Terms of Service will remain
the same. Additionally, you can expect the same quality support and service you are
used to with Dominion Energy Solutions to continue with IGS Energy.

No action is required by you for this transition to occur. Once the transition is complete,
IGS Energy will assume and perform the gas supplier obligations previously performed by
Dominion Energy Solutions. <utility Name> will continue to be your utility and

will provide the same billing and level of customer service that you have come to expect.

If you have any questions about this transition, please call 1-833-992-1681.

Dominion Energy Solutions thanks you for your business and is confident you will receive
the same level of service with IGS Energy.

Sincerely,

Mark C. Fink
Director, Dominion Energy Solutions

License Numbers — Dominion Energy Solutions, Inc. <State Certificate Number>; IGS Energy Certificate <State Certificate number>
Dominion Energy Solutions and the D logo design are registered trademarks of Dominion Energy, Inc. and are being used by IGS pursuant to a license
agreement



EXHIBIT B



Dominion Energy @ i
Solutions® gaRiRigy

A\

<Date>
<Name>
<Address 1>
<City>, <State>, <Zip>

Dear Dominion Energy Solutions Customer,

Thank you for being a Dominion Energy Solutions customer. We are writing to inform you
about an upcoming change to your gas supply account.

As stated in your terms and conditions, your contract is assignable and by your
<month,year> meter read, your gas supply service will be transferred to IGS Energy, a
leading natural gas supplier in <State> since <year>. We want to assure you that this
transfer will not interrupt your gas service and your Terms of Service will remain
the same. Additionally, you can expect the same quality support and service you are
used to with Dominion Energy Solutions to continue with IGS Energy.

No action is required by you for this transition to occur. Once the transition is complete,
IGS Energy will assume and perform the gas supplier obligations previously performed by
Dominion Energy Solutions. <utility Name> will continue to be your utility and

will provide the same billing and level of customer service that you have come to expect.

If you have any questions about this transition, please reach out to me at 412-328-6277 or
Jake.Thomas@igs.com.

Dominion Energy Solutions thanks you for your business and is confident you will receive
the same level of service with IGS Energy.

Sincerely,

Joke Dhomas

Jake Thomas
Regional Sales Manager, IGS Energy

License Numbers — Dominion Energy Solutions, Inc. <State Certificate Number>; IGS Energy Certificate <State Certificate number>
Dominion Energy Solutions and the D logo design are registered trademarks of Dominion Energy, Inc. and are being used by IGS pursuant to a license
agreement
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